
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Special Program Committee Meeting 

November 15, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 
 

Or Immediately Following the Program Committee Desert Healthcare District Meeting 
 

 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar using the following Zoom link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84402360183?pwd=ekVHNGxWR3lyaDVNMVRxeWRwVTB4UT09 

Password: 458897 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 
 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 or (833) 548-0276 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 844 0236 0183 

 

 

Page(s)  AGENDA Item Type  
  

 
I. 

 
Call to Order – Vice-President Evett PerezGil, 
Committee Chairperson  

  

     
1-2 II. Approval of Agenda Action  

     
 

3-5 
III. Meeting Minutes 

1. October 11, 2022 
 

Action 
 

     
 
 

IV. Public Comments 
At this time, comments from the audience may be made 
on items not listed on the agenda that are of public 
interest and within the subject-matter jurisdiction of the 
District. The Committee has a policy of limiting speakers 
to not more than three minutes. The Committee cannot 
take action on items not listed on the agenda. Public 
input may be offered on an agenda item when it comes 
up for discussion and/or action. 

  

     
 

6-7 
 
 
8 
 
 
 
 

9-27 
 
 
 

V. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Old Business      

1. Grant Payment Schedules 
2. Coachella Valley Equity Collaborative 

a. Vaccination, Education, and Outreach 
3. Behavioral Health Initiative – Update 

      4. Advancing the District’s Role in Addressing the   
Healthcare Needs of Black Communities in the 
Coachella Valley – Update 

a. Access to Healthcare – Borrego Health 
Foundation 

b. Black and African American Healthcare 
scholarship program 

 
Information 
Information 

 
Information  

 
 
 

Information 
 

Information 
 

 

Page 1 of 39

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84402360183?pwd=ekVHNGxWR3lyaDVNMVRxeWRwVTB4UT09


 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Special Program Committee Meeting 

November 15, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 
 

Or Immediately Following the Program Committee Desert Healthcare District Meeting 
 

 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar using the following Zoom link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84402360183?pwd=ekVHNGxWR3lyaDVNMVRxeWRwVTB4UT09 

Password: 458897 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 
 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 or (833) 548-0276 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 844 0236 0183 

 

 

 
 
 

28-39 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
    

 

VI. 
 
 

 VII. 
 
VIII. 

 
 
Program Updates 

1. Progress and Final Reports Update 

 
Committee Member Comments  
 
Adjournment 
Next Scheduled Meeting December 13, 2022 
 
 
 
 
The undersigned certifies that a copy of this agenda was posted in the 
front entrance to the Desert Healthcare District offices located at  
1140 North Indian Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California, and the front 
entrance of the Desert Healthcare District office located at the  
Regional Access Project Foundation, 41550 Eclectic Street,  
Suite G 100, Palm Desert California at least 72 hours prior to the  
meeting.   
 
If you have any disability which would require accommodation  
to enable you to participate in this meeting, please email Andrea  
S. Hayles, Special Assistant to the CEO and Board Relations  
Officer, at ahayles@dhcd.org or call (760) 567-0298 at least 72  
hours prior to the meeting.  
 

 

 

            ____________________________________________ 

                  Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Information  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 2 of 39

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84402360183?pwd=ekVHNGxWR3lyaDVNMVRxeWRwVTB4UT09
mailto:ahayles@dhcd.org


 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
October 11, 2022 

Page 1 of 3 
Program Committee 

October 11, 2022 

 
 

 
Directors & Community Members Present  

 

 
District Staff Present via Video Conference 

 
 

Absent 

President Karen Borja 
Vice-President Evett PerezGil  
Secretary Carmina Zavala 
 
 

Conrado E. Bárzaga, MD, Chief Executive Officer 
Chris Christensen, CAO 
Donna Craig, Chief Program Officer 
Alejandro Espinoza, Chief of Community 
Engagement 
Meghan Kane, Senior Program Officer 
Jana Trew, Senior Program Officer, Behavioral 
Health 
Meghan Kane, Senior Program Officer, Public 
Health 
Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer 

 

 

AGENDA ITEMS    DISCUSSION                   ACTION  

I.  Call to Order 
       

The meeting was called to order 
at 6:14 p.m. by Chair PerezGil. 

 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the agenda. 

Moved and seconded by President 
Borja and Director Zavala to approve 
the agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

III. Meeting Minutes  
1. September 13, 2022 

Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the 
September 13, 2022, meeting 
minutes. 

Moved and seconded by President 
Borja and Director Zavala to approve 
the September 13, 2022, meeting 
minutes. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

IV.  Public Comment There was no public comment.  

V.  Old Business 
 

1. Grant Payment 
Schedules 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2. Coachella Valley Equity 

Collaborative 
a. Vaccination, 

Education, and 
Outreach 

 

 
 
Chair PerezGil inquired with the 
committee concerning any 
questions about the grant 
payment schedules.  
There were no questions or 
comments. 
 
 
Conrado Bárzaga, MD, CEO, 
provided an update on the 
Coachella Valley Equity 
Collaborative incentive testing 
program in Mecca, Coachella, La 
Quinta, Palm Desert, and 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 39



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
October 11, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 
Program Committee 

October 11, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Advancing the District’s 
Role in Addressing the 
Healthcare Needs of 
Black Communities in 
the Coachella Valley – 
Update 
 

a. Access to 
Healthcare – 
Borrego Health 
Foundation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thousand Palms, with additional 
pending sites in Desert Highland 
Gateway Estates, and the 
Cathedral City Senior Center. 
Upcoming weekend vaccination 
events will be held at the 
Thermal Senior Center, Our Lady 
of Guadalupe church in Mecca, 
and pending dates at North 
Shore Community Park and St. 
Elizabeth of Hungry church in 
Desert Hot Springs.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair PerezGil inquired with the 
committee concerning any 
questions about the access to 
healthcare August report from 
Borrego Health Foundation. 
 
The committee inquired about 
the PSUSD Foundation wellness 
center partnership, as discussed 
in the District meeting, and 
schools adjacent to the Desert 
Highland Gateway Estates 
community where residents 
access the Borrego Health 
Foundation mobile services 
program.  
 
Public Comments: 
Ellen Goodman, Executive 
Director, Foundation for PSUSD, 
explained that Vista Del Monte 
will have a wellness center 
underwritten by the city of Palm 
Springs, and Raymond Cree will 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 39



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
October 11, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 
Program Committee 

October 11, 2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST: ___________________________________________________________ 
   Evett PerezGil, Chair/Vice-President, Board of Directors  

Program Committee 
 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Board Relations Officer 

 

 

 

b. Black and 
African 
American 
Healthcare 
Scholarship 
Program  

be underwritten by Desert 
Regional Medical Center.   
   
Donna Craig, Chief Program 
Officer, explained that 
OneFuture Coachella Valley 
continues to support the existing 
scholarship recipients with 
holistic student support 
management services as they 
enter their second year. The 
Black and African American 
advisory committee is pursuing 
other partners to contribute to 
the scholarship program. 

VII.  Committee Member 
Comments 

There were no committee 
member comments. 

 

VIII.  Adjournment Chair PerezGil adjourned the 
meeting at 6:23 p.m. 

Audio recording available on the 
website at  http://dhcd.org/Agendas-
and-Documents 

Page 5 of 39

http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents


DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

October 31, 2022

TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

6/30/2022 New Grants 10/31/2022

A/C 2190 and A/C 2186-Long term Open Current Yr Total Paid Open

Grant ID Nos. Name BALANCE 2022-2023 July-June BALANCE

Health Portal Remaining Collective Funds-Mayor's Race & DHCF 67,117$          12,013$         55,104$          HP-cvHIP

BOD - 04/24/18 & 06/28/22 Behavioral Health Initiative Collective Fund + Expansion 3,297,169$      323,287$       2,973,882$      Behavioral Health

BOD - 06/26/18 BOD Avery Trust Funds-Committed to Pulmonary services 720,282$        133,447$       586,835$        Avery Trust

BOD - 6/25/19 BOD (#1006) DHCD - Homelessness Initiative Collective Fund 94,057$          -$              94,057$          Homelessness

BOD - 02/23/21 BOD (#1148) OneFuture - Black and African American Healthcare Scholarship - 2 yrs 65,000$          45,000$         20,000$          

BOD - 07/27/21 BOD (#1288) Borrego Community - Improving Access to Healthcare - 3 yrs 545,000$        14,722$         530,278$        

F&A - 6/11/19, 6/09/20, 6/22/21 Res. NO. 21-02, 22-17 Prior Year Commitments & Carry-Over Funds 1,544,156$      -$              1,544,156$      

TOTAL GRANTS 6,332,781$      -$              528,469$       5,804,313$      

Summary: As of 10/31/2022

Health Portal (CVHIP): 55,104$                                                                                                                

Behavioral Health Initiative Collective Fund 2,973,882$                                                                                                           

Avery Trust - Pulmonary Services 586,835$                                                                                                              

West Valley Homelessness Initiative 94,057$                                                                                                                

Healthcare Needs of Black Communities 550,278$                                                                                                              

Prior Year Commitments & Carry-Over Funds 1,544,156$                                                                                                           

Total 5,804,312$                                                                                                           

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2022-23: FY23 Grant Budget Social Services Fund #5054

Amount budgeted 2022-2023 530,000$         500,000$        Budget 60,000$          

Amount granted year to date -$                 30,000$          DRMC Auxiliary 8,000$            

Mini Grants: Eisenhower 6,000$            

Net adj - Grants not used: Balance Available 46,000$          

Contributions / Additional Funding

Prior Year Commitments & Carry-Over Funds FY19-20 $284,156; FY20-21 $730,000; FY21-22 $530,000 1,544,156$       

Balance available for Grants/Programs 2,074,156$       

Spent YTD

1,544,156$                                 

4,141,307$                                 

Uncommitted & Available

55,104$                                      

1,960,733$                                 

509,757$                                    

71,557$                                      

-$                                           

1 of 1 BOD Recon to G-L 10-31-22 Foundation Grant Payments 2022-2023Page 6 of 39



DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

OUTSTANDING PASS-THROUGH GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

October 31, 2022

10/31/2022

TOTAL 6/30/2022 ELC3 Funds ELC3 Funds

A/C 2183 Grant Open Current Yr Total Paid/Accrued Payable Remaining

Grant ID Nos. Name BALANCE 2022-2023 July-June BALANCE BALANCE

BOD - 10/20/20 - Contract #21-024

Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act and Center 

for Disease Control and Prevention Epidemiology and Laboratory 

Capacity (ELC) Enhancing Detection funding from Riverside County - 

$2.4 Million ($1,960,000 for grants)

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1275) Lideres Campesinas, Inc. - Take It to the Fields Initiative 125,000$   35,000$           35,000$                      -$                           

BOD - 04/26/22 - Contract Amendment*
Center for Disease Control and Prevention Epidemiology and Laboratory 

Capacity (ELC) Enhancing Detection funding from Riverside County - 

$750,000 ($625,000 for grants) (Reimbursement Grant)

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1268) El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center - Coachella Valley COVID-19 Collaborative 170,000$   40,305$           74,815$                      -$                           95,185$                 

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1269) Alianza Coachella Valley - ECV COVID-19 STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS PLAN 50,000$     6,901$             17,252$                      5,202$                   27,546$                 

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1270) Galilee Center - Emergency Services 70,000$     37,144$           50,459$                      5,597$                   13,943$                 

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1272) Youth Leadership Institute - COVID-19 ECV Collaborative 35,000$     5,153$             10,110$                      6,470$                   18,421$                 

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1274) Todec Legal Center Perris - Sembrando Prevencion 300,000$   48,688$           120,457$                    9,568$                   169,975$               

TOTAL GRANTS 625,000$   173,191$         -$                            308,094$                    26,837$                 

ELC Amendment Passthrough to Community Based Organizations 625,000$   138,191$         -$                            273,094$                    26,837$                 325,069$               

CARES/ELC Administrative Costs 125,000$   30,414$           -$                                45,290$                      38,942$                 40,768$                 

Total ELC Amendment 750,000$   168,605$         -$                            318,384$                    65,779$                 365,836$               

Account 2183 26,837$                 

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2022-23: -$                       

Amount granted year to date 161,740$         

Foundation Administration Costs 53,818$           CARES/ELC ELC Amend
Contributions / Additional Funding ELC3 Amendment $750,000 (215,559)$       Total Grant 2,400,000$                 750,000$               

Balance available for Grants/Programs -$                    Received to Date 2,400,000$                 340,586$               

*Contract #21-024 Amendment is on a reimbursement basis and will reflect expenses as they are invoiced and receivable from County of Riverside. Balance Remaining -$                            409,414$               

Grant Funds

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

1 of 1 BOD Recon to G-L 10-31-22 Foundation Pass-Through Grant Payments 2022-2023Page 7 of 39



 

DESERT HEALTHCARE 

D I S T R I C T & F O U N D A T I O N 

 

Date:            November 15, 2022 

 

To:            PROGRAM COMMITTEE 

 

Subject:          Behavioral Health Initiative Informational Update 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Information only 

 

History/Background:  

• As part of the Desert Healthcare District and Foundation’s ongoing focus on Strategic Plan 

Goal 3 (Proactively expand community access to behavioral/mental health services), recent 

grantees: Desert Sands Unified School District Educational Foundation, Innercare, Martha’s 

Village and Kitchen, Regents of The University of California At Riverside, and   

Transgender Health and Wellness Center (associated with the Desert Healthcare District and 

Foundation’s Request for Proposal (RFP) Improving Access to Behavioral Health Education 

and Prevention Services to Children (0-18yrs) and Their Families met on October 14, 2022 to 

review their project focus and goals with their peer grantee organizations.  These 

presentations also provided the opportunity for further coordination between these 

organizations as they initiate their identified services.  

• The Results Based Accountability (RBA) structure as a measurement of the impact of the 

services provided in alignment with the District Strategic Plan Goals (2021-2026) was shared 

with the grantee organizations during the October 14th meeting.  This framework for tracking 

service impact will be incorporated into the performance reporting structure throughout the 

grant period for each grantee.  This training was presented by Stephanie Minor of NPO 

Centric.   

• District outreach to Coachella Valley Equity Collaborative (CVEC) organizations that 

highlighted a focus on improving behavioral health within the communities they served 

resulted in a  District hosted on November 1, 2022 in which 4 organizations (Alianza 

Coachella Valley, El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center, Vision y Compromiso, and 

Youth Leadership Institute) met and shared their identified projects and goals related to 

increasing behavioral health awareness and access to services in their communities.  As a 

way to support the tracking of progress related to these projects, the Results Based 

Accountability (RBA) framework was introduced to the group by Stephanie Minor of NPO 

Centric.  Ongoing support to these organizations will be provided as this process advances.      

Fiscal Impact:   None 

 

Page 8 of 39



Page 9 of 39



Page 10 of 39



Page 11 of 39



Page 12 of 39



Page 13 of 39



Page 14 of 39



September 16, 2022
HEALTHY DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES

IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND 
GATEWAY ESTATES

Page 15 of 39



Desert Highland Gateway Community | Agenda
(Health Care Access Project)

09/16/2022

1 | Check in
2 | Welcome any new attendees
3 | Updates

Mobile Clinic 
Utilization Updates
Year One Report July 2021 – June 2022
MOU renewal with City of Palm Springs

Borrego Health Updates

4 | Marketing and Promotion
Assistance  needed to increase utilization. Ideas? 
5 | Meeting Frequency Date/Time

6 | Next Meeting:    TBD

Page 16 of 39



Borrego Health Updates

Page 17 of 39



Patient visits July & August 2022

6

2

5

2

9

13

2

10

4

7/6/2022 7/13/2022 7/20/2022 7/27/2022 8/3/2022 8/10/2022 8/17/2022 8/24/2022 8/31/2022

Visits 07/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

Page 18 of 39



52

62

15

38

JULY AUGUST

Jul - Aug 2021   vs  July-Aug 2022

2021 2022

Page 19 of 39



Patient visits July 2021 – June 2022

Month Total Served

July 52

August 62

September 31

October 36

November 32

December 101

January 208

Febraury 43

March 30

April 37

May 23

June 41

Page 20 of 39



Page 21 of 39



Services:

COVID Test 306

COVID Vaccine 131

Flu Vaccine 2

ollow up Visit 13

Immz 64

Labs 1

Physical Exam 24

Sick Visit 20

Sport Physical 5

Well Child Exam 117

Total 683

Page 22 of 39



Race / Ethnicity (per visit)

2

5

177

245

40

45

1

127

13

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

AMERICAN INDIAN OR ALASKA NATIVE

ASIAN

BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN

HISPANIC

MULTIPLE RACE

NOT REPORTED

PACICIFIC ISLANDER

WHITE

OTHER

Race/Ethnicity 
Race/ Ethnicity Count

American Indian or Alaska Native 2

Asian 5

Black or African American 177

Hispanic 245

Multiple Race 40

Not Reported 45

Pacicific Islander 1

White 127

Other 13

Page 23 of 39



Page 24 of 39



Page 25 of 39



Open Forum

Page 26 of 39



THANK YOU!
NEXT MEETING: JULY 15, 2022 

Page 27 of 39



 

 

 

 

 

Date:  November 15, 2022 

To: Program Committee – Foundation 

Subject: Progress and Final Grant Reports 10/1/2022 – 10/31/2022  

The following progress and final grant reports are included in this staff report: 

Public Health Institute #1046 
Grant term: 3/1/2020 – 2/28/2023 
Original Approved Amount: $250,000. 
Progress report covering the time period from: 3/1/2022 – 8/31/2022 

OneFuture CV #1148 
Grant term: 3/1/2021 – 2/28/2023 
Original Approved Amount: $200,000. 
Progress report covering the time period from: 3/1/2022 – 8/31/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 28 of 39



 

Public Health Institute, Grant#:  1046 

Coachella Air Quality and Health Analysis 

Reporting Period:  3/1/22-8/31/22 

Paul English 

   Tel: (510) 620-3684 

   paul.english@trackingcalifornia.org 

Grant Information 

Grant Amount: $250,000 

Paid to date: $150,000 

Balance: $100,000 

Due Date:  10/10/2022 

Proposed Goals and Evaluation 

The specific benefits or measurable impact to be achieved by (2/28/2023): 

This project evaluation plan emphasizes assessing the reach and effectiveness of 
outreach and engagement of target audiences in project activities. An outreach log will 
track activities to engage survey respondents, monitor hosts, and other target 
participants and stakeholders in the project. Example activities include presenting and 
distributing informational materials at health fairs and screening events, clinics, schools, 
senior centers, community meetings, and other venues. 

Proposed evaluation activities for qualitative assessment of this project include: 

1) Conduct testing of the sample survey instrument by community-based 
organization staff not involved in the project in both English and Spanish prior 
to distributing it to respondents, and ensure that questions included are 
appropriate and understandable for target audiences; 

2) Debrief with project team members on project planning calls to obtain feedback 
on efficacy of project outreach and communications activities and materials, 
such as draft project fact sheets and written summaries of survey and 
analysis results; 

3) Conduct informal interviews with project team members, monitor hosts, and/or 
other project participants to solicit their feedback on project progress and 
results; 

4) Document and incorporate feedback received from project team members and 
other project stakeholders into ongoing project planning and implementation. 

Page 29 of 39



 

Proposed evaluation activities for quantitative assessment of this project include: 

1) Develop and maintain an outreach log to track number of people reached and 
number of informational materials distributed to target audiences; 

2) Develop and maintain a performance evaluation and monitoring spreadsheet to 
track data collected on specific evaluation metrics as listed below; 

3) Analyze and summarize evaluation data to inform project implementation; 
4) Share evaluation data with project team to inform required reporting and other 

communications about project results; 
5) Incorporate evaluation results for the project into grant reporting and other 

communications about the project to key stakeholders, as appropriate. 

Proposed number of District residents to be served: 

0-5: 10,845 

6-17: 44,304 

18-24: 15,358 

25-64: 94,833 

65 or more: 32,850 

Proposed geographic area(s) served: 

All District Areas 

Progress This Reporting Period 

Progress Outcomes: 

During the reporting period, we have accomplished the following in relation to our 
proposed goals and evaluation plan: 

Goal #1: In Year 1, conduct a sample survey of 250 respondents in English and 
Spanish by mobile device to estimate prevalence of undiagnosed and physician-
diagnosed asthma and cardiovascular disease among permanent residents of the 
Coachella Valley, with oversampling of vulnerable communities in the Eastern portion of 
the valley and of tribal populations. 

Accomplishments:  We were able to complete the survey and submit a report on the 
results to DHCD.  We were only able to recruit 158 participants, due to refusals, high 
temperatures during the day, and resource issues.  We found that the prevalence of 
respiratory symptoms was higher than the estimated prevalence of diagnosed asthma 
(11%), in that 20% of respondents who had not been diagnosed with asthma reported 
asthma symptoms. Adding those additional 28 respondents increased the estimate of 
those with either diagnosed asthma or reporting respiratory symptoms to 28% (45/158). 

Page 30 of 39



 

Furthermore, we found evidence among those who reported asthma symptoms, had 
diagnosed asthma, or used asthma medications, that their illness was poorly controlled.  
We will be presenting these findings to the DHCD Board later this month. 

Goal #2: In Year 1, conduct an analysis of current and historic emergency room visits 
and hospitalizations for asthma and cardiovascular disease by zip code and comparable 
Indian Health Service data for the DHCD. 

Accomplishments: This analysis of hospitalization and emergency room visits for the 
Coachella Valley by ZIP code, including diagnoses of asthma, COPD, bronchitis, 
pneumonia, heart disease, and myocardial infarction has been completed and 
submitted to DHCD. 

Goal #3: In Year 1, conduct an analysis of available PM2.5, PM10, and ozone air 
pollution data for the DHDF areas, including seasonal trends, federal exceedances, and 
health benchmarks. 

Accomplishments: This report was completed and submitted to DHCD. 

Goal #4: During Years 1-3, conduct source apportionment monitoring at one primary 
site in the Coachella valley for a 12-month period to improve understanding of the 
sources of particulate matter in the Valley, with additional targeted PM2.5 and PM10 
measurements at locations of interest, such as where high pollution levels are expected 
and where vulnerable populations are located. 

Accomplishments: Source apportionment analysis was completed by the project 
partner, Berkeley Air Monitoring Group.  They are currently waiting for the final lab 
results and when they are received, will submit a final report. 

Goal #5: By the project completion, produce a white paper outlining results of the 
monitoring and analyses, and summarize practical policy options to mitigate sources 
and reduce exposures harmful to health. 

Accomplishments: We have not started working on this goal at present. 

Progress on the number of District residents served: 

0-5: 10,845 

6-17: 44,304 

18-24: 15,358 

25-64: 94,833 

65 or older: 32,850 

Geographic area(s) served during this reporting period: 

All District Areas 

Page 31 of 39



 

Program/Project Tracking: 

• Is the project/program on track? 
 
Yes 
 
 

• Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the desired outcomes: 
 
Goal #4 (source apportionment) has been slightly delayed as we are waiting for the 
lab to return the final results. 
 
 

• What is the course correction if the project/program is not on track? 
 
N/A 
 
 

• Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than those 
originally planned: 
 
None during this period. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 32 of 39



 

OneFuture Coachella Valley, Grant#:  1148 

Coachella Valley Black/African American Healthcare Student 
Scholarships 

Reporting Period:  3/1/22 to 8/31/22 

Jacqui Tricco 

   Tel: 17609894211 

   jacqui@onefuturecv.org 

Grant Information 

Grant Amount: $200,000 

Paid to date: $135,000 

Balance: $65,000 

Due Date:  10/01/2022 

Proposed Goals and Evaluation 

The specific benefits or measurable impact to be achieved by: (2/28/2023): 

Goal #1: Establish an Advisory Council inclusive of African American students and 
alumni scholars and the region’s leaders, key organizations and community members 
most knowledgeable about the obstacles facing African American youth in pursuit of 
college and career attainment to inform development of scholarship priorities, student 
recruitment strategies and support services. 

Goal #2: Implement immediate scholarship outreach, selection and awards cycle for 
first cohort of students. 

Identify and provide scholarships to local African American students currently enrolled in 
healthcare certificate programs, 2-year and 4-year healthcare majors but not currently 
under scholarship with OFCV. 

Goal #3: Assure students persist and complete certificate and degree leading to health 
careers by providing holistic student support services including: 

1. Career pathway planning aligned with student plans and financial goals 

2. One-on-one college success counseling 

3. Financial aid package review, training and student and parent coaching 

Page 33 of 39



 

4. Leadership and student success workshops/events to gain essential skills from local 
employers and mentors. 

Goal #4: Identify Long-Term Funding Partners for Sustained Program Implementation 

Evaluation Plan: Advisory Council will convene students, OFCV alumni, parents with 
lived experience along with key organizations to inform development of scholarship 
priorities, student recruitment strategies and support services. The council will utilize 
Regional Plan partnership to guide strategies, analyze data and guide evaluation 
process, develop career exploration opportunities and complete a sustainability plan. 

OFCV will provide scholarships to students currently enrolled in healthcare certificate 
and college programs in two cycles for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 academic years, 
respectively. Information sessions will be completed before May of each year. Awards 
will be completed by August annually. 

OFCV Advisors will utilize one-on-one counseling sessions and scholars’ completed 
College and Career Plan to assess progress on short, mid and long term college, 
career, financial, mental wellness, career pathway, graduate school and employment 
goals.  Advisors and scholars will identify strengths and gaps and adjust plans. Interim 
assessments will be completed at the conclusion of both the first and second term.  

At the end of each term, scholars will submit unofficial transcripts for upcoming 
academic term to ensure full-time enrollment (12-15 units) and alignment with 4-6 year 
degree completion goals. Advisors will verify enrollment via class schedules and 
completion of each term via transcripts.  

OFCV will verify scholars’ submission of Financial Aid Award packages for evaluations 
by advisors. OFCV will assess scholar’s capture and optimization of local 
(scholarships), state (Cal-Grant) and federal (Pell Grant) financial aid, identify eligibility 
for additional financial aid, assist additional financial aid applications and address 
financial gaps. 

At the end of each term, scholars will submit unofficial transcripts for unit completion 
and gpa evaluation. Advisors will evaluate transcripts, address gaps and develop 
success strategies.  

All students will participate in OFCV’s Leadership Program and related networking 
opportunities with industry professionals, such as workshops and internships to build 
skills, confidence and social capital for students. Student engagement and quality of 
services are measured through annual surveys and evaluations, including student 
testimonials.  

Advisory council in partnership with DHCD will challenge local, state and national 
organizations to invest fund to support Black and African American students pursuing 
healthcare careers by offering scholarships, providing support services and expanding 

Page 34 of 39



 

internship and employment opportunities. 

Proposed number of District residents to be served: 

Total: 40 

Proposed geographic area(s) served:  
Cathedral City 
Coachella 
Desert Hot Springs 
Indio 
La Quinta 
Mecca 
Palm Desert 
Palm Springs 
Rancho Mirage 
Thermal 

Progress This Reporting Period 

Progress Outcomes: 
During this grant period, the BAA Advisory Committee completed the design of the 
Black and African American Healthcare Scholarship Advisory Tactical Plan, which will 
guide short, mid and long-term goals this 2022-23 academic year.  At the end of this 
reporting period, eleven (11) scholars successfully completed their 2021-22 academic 
year.  Additionally, all scholars competed their College & Career plans, which helps 
them establish goals to better prepare for their desired career in healthcare.  OFCV’s 
staff also worked with scholars to complete need assessments designed to help them 
identify priority areas and related resources, such as mentoring and academic 
guidance.    

We are also excited to celebrate two graduates, Jacob Sullivan and Tearra Samuels, 
who completed their degrees at their respective universities this past Spring.   The 
remaining nine (9) scholars have persisted into their second year and are in the process 
of submitting their Fall 2022 verifications to receive their scholarship disbursements. 

 
Progress on the number of District residents served: 

Total: 2,000 

 
Geographic area(s) served during this reporting period: 
All District Areas 

 

Page 35 of 39



 

Progress on the Program/Project Goals: 

Goal #1: 
BAA Advisory Committee completed their 2022-23 Tactical Plan:  

Short, mid and long-term goals were set.  This included an emphasis on sustainability of 
the BAA Scholarship fund and the development of career exploration and mentoring 
opportunities.   

The BAA Advisory Committee is representative of local education, business & civic 
partners  

BAA Advisory Committee was approved by OneFuture’s Oversight Committee to 
become an alignment team and their tactical plan will be reviewed as part of the 
Regional Plan for College & Career Success.  

BAA Advisory Committee co-chairs are being finalized and include: Ventrice Diggs-
King, Vice President, Region Head- West, Sallie Mae  

The BAA Advisory Committee held their first meeting of the 2022/2023 academic year 
on Wednesday, September 28th from 4:00 –5:00PM via zoom. 

Goal #2: 
The Black & African American Healthcare Scholarship portal has been undergoing 
system updates, along with suggested edits from the BAA Advisory Committee.  The 
application will open for submissions commencing January 2023 in support of students 
enrolling in college during the 2023-24 academic year. 

Goal #3: 
February – April 2022: All 11 scholars met with OFCV’s counseling staff to complete 
their second required one-on-one check-in for the year. Areas of discussion ranged from 
academic, financial, mental wellness, professional development and financial needs.  In 
addition, the need for financial literacy was a reoccurring topic. Scholars were provided 
with referrals to a financial literacy expert to help them create a financial plan, including 
college financial aid assistance offered by OFCV’s staff.  

April 2022: The Bridge to Careers - Super Powering Your Career series focused on 
helping scholars sharpen their professional skills and increase their competitive edge.  
Scholars had an opportunity to connect with professionals and alumni to get mentorship 
in their areas of interest.   

May 2022 – 2022: OFCV’s Graduate Celebration was held and included a celebration of 
Jacob Sullivan and Tearra Samuels.   

 

Page 36 of 39



 

June 2022: BAA scholars had an opportunity to learn about the Health Career 
Connections program and apply.  The goal was to provide scholars the opportunity for 
paid professional experiences that include mentorship and career exposure. One of our 
BAA scholars, Aatifah Jarret, was placed at Desert Healthcare District with Jana Trew 
as her preceptor. Her project was to survey local behavioral health employers to 
understand their workforce needs and determine their ability to host undergraduate and 
graduate interns. Specifically, the survey asked about Associate Social Worker (ASW), 
Associate Marriage and Family Therapist (AMFT), Community Health Workers (CHW), 
and Practicum Students, and how many slots each employer had available for 
internships and their challenges in getting interns. She created a sharable infographic 
with the survey results. The goal is to increase the number of behavioral health 
internships in the valley, so that more students can get experience and begin their 
careers here, serving our valley.  

July 2022: The theme of OneFuture’s Student Leadership Conference series this past 
summer was “Focus on Your Path”, and delivered 10 virtual sessions that helped 
scholars prepare for the upcoming academic year.  

 2021-22 Academic Report:   

Eleven (11) Black & African American Healthcare scholars completed the 2021-22 
academic year (or 100%):  

Cumulative GPA: 3.35 Average   

Nine (9) scholars have enrolled for the Fall 2022 term (or 100%)  

Two (2) scholars graduated from their respective universities and programs this past 
spring 2022.   

Learning Opportunities:  

During one-on-one meetings and financial aid assessments, OFCV’s staff learned that 
nine (9) out of eleven (11) scholars accepted student loans this past year.  The amount 
of debt ranged from $3550 to $55,000 for the year. OFCV’s staff has been connecting 
scholars with a Sallie Mae representative on the BAA Advisory Committee, so that 
students and their families may receive financial literacy guidance and responsible 
borrowing advice to reduce student loan debt.     

One (1) scholar, Terra Samuels, completed her master's degree program, but needs 
additional financial support to complete her clinical hours.  OFCV team is working to 
connect her to other financial opportunities, in addition to exploring opportunities to 
broaden the Black & African American Healthcare Scholarship requirements and 
resources for students. 

 

Page 37 of 39



 

Goal #4: 
A Sustainability Workgroup was formed to focus on identifying, cultivating, and securing 
financial support for the Black and African American scholarship program.   

Dr. Judy White  
Donna Craig  
Sheila Thornton  
Paul Olson  

The team committed to the vision of why we need to sustain the BAA Scholarship 
initiative: “We are in existence to remove barriers and create access to education.”  

The team identified a list of individuals and organizations as prospects and will be 
working with the BAA Advisory Council to prioritize the list and begin scheduling 
meetings. It is important that the organizations and individuals align with the vision of 
the BBAA Healthcare Scholarship Program and could advance the financial and human 
resources needed to advance and sustain the program. Initial prospects include:   

Funders Alliance of the Inland Empire  
CASE executive director Pastor Samuel Casey  
BLU Educational Foundation  
Inland Empire Community Foundation  
Black Equity Initiative of the Inland Empire  
Desert Care Network  

The team reviewed requests for graduate expenses that are not currently covered by 
the scholarship parameters and the need to define what our scholarships do cover and 
what flexibility there could be for future scholarship giving.   

The team agreed that the BAA Healthcare Scholarship program fundraising should be in 
tandem with the overall OneFuture Healthcare Scholarship fundraising to ensure we 
have adequate funds for healthcare students. It was also agreed that donors should 
have the opportunity to give to a subset of overall scholarships if they choose to give to 
specific initiatives.  

The committee will be meeting monthly and engage members of the Advisory Council 
moving forward. 

 
Program/Project Tracking: 
 

• Is the project/program on track? 
 
Yes 
 

Page 38 of 39



 

• Please describe any specific issues/barriers in meeting the desired outcomes:  
 
Prospects will continue to be vetted and solicited to work toward the goal of 
$100,000 in the next 18 months and grow to $25,000 in three years. 
 

• What is the course correction if the project/program is not on track? 
 
No course correction is required. 
 

• Describe any unexpected successes during this reporting period other than those 
originally planned: 
 
We are excited to announce that we celebrated two (2) graduates this past spring 
2022:  

Jacob Sullivan completed his bachelor’s degree in Economics at Brown University.   
Following graduation, he will be conducting research at the Watanabe lab in the 
Pharmacology department at Kyoto University. Upon his return to the United States, 
he will be attending the Warren Alpert Medical School for his medical degree.  

Terra Samuels completed her master's degree in Behavioral Analysis at Arizona 
State University. She will spend the next year completing her clinical hours.  In 
addition, she became an entrepreneur and started her LLC Neurotherapy Consult, 
which provides behavioral analysis intervention and services to children with 
developmental disabilities. Her future goals include opening a nonprofit organization 
that supports people in crisis. 

 

Page 39 of 39


	11-15-22 Program Committee Meeting Foundation Agenda
	10-11-22 Meeting Minutes
	Outstanding Grants and Grant Payment Schedule
	Outstasnding Pass-Through Grants and Grant Payment Schedule
	Staff Report - Behavioral Health Initiative Update
	Access to Healthcare – Borrego Health Foundation September Report 
	Progress and Final Grant Reports - October 2022



